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Phone: 053 93 66778 
(4 Lines) 

Fax: 053 93 66860 
Mobile: 087 6746978 

Coolatore, 
Ferns, 
Enniscorthy, 
Co. Wexford. 

2gfh September 2011 

Caroline Con nell, -.a.mm,-milrmnR1. 

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 
Inspector, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, ----a 
County Wexford. 

I’ . 

RE: Waste Licence Application Rea. No. WO258-01 

Dear Ms. Connell 

I refer to Waste Licence Application Reg. No. WO258-01. On behalf of Murray Waste 
Recycling Ltd. (MWR), I wish to inform the Agency that we wish to proceed with the waste 
licence application as submitted in February 2009. 

If you require any further information in relation to same please contact the undersigned. 

Yours Sincerely, 

H&/ 
Michael Murray 
Managing Director 

Protecting our Environment ... Preserving our Future 
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